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Useful Education Links in Egypt 
 
Ministry of Education http://www.emoe.org/ 

TANSEEK http://www.tansik.egypt.gov.eg/ 

Ministry of Higher Education http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/english/english.html 

Supreme Council of Universities http://www.scu.eun.eg/ 

Egyptian Universities Network http://www.frcu.eun.eg/docs-n/uni2.php 

Information and Decision Support Center Library http://www.library.idsc.gov.eg/Site/Home.aspx 

Egypt’s Information Portal http://www.idsc.gov.eg/ 

Schools in Egypt http://www.schools-in-egypt.com/ 
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Statistical Indicators  
 

Indicator  Total number of students in general secondary 
education(Student )  Time Series 30/06/1999 »» 30/06/2007 
Source Ministry of Education Periodical Yearly 
 

  

  
1 

Date Value Date 
1173811 30/06/2007 
1239189 30/06/2006 
1299233 30/06/2005 
1272650 30/06/2004 
1249706 30/06/2003 
1162879 30/06/2002 
1087503 30/06/2001 
1039958 30/06/2000 

968708 30/06/1999 
 

Information Provided: The Ministry of Education – Egypt website: 

http://www.idsc.gov.eg/nds/nds_view.aspx?id=2147 

http://www.idsc.gov.eg/nds/nds_view.aspx?id=2147
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Subjects Tested During Thanaweya Amma Exams 

Compulsory subjects:  

• Islamic Studies 

• Arabic Language 

• English Language 

• National Education 

Elective subjects: (this is selected by the student to sit for three subjects related to 
his / her specialty) 

• Chemistry 

• Biology 

• Physics 

• Mathematics 

• Geology & Environmental Studies 

• History 

• Geography 

• Economics & Statistics 

• Philosophy 

• Physiology & Sociology 
 

Elective subjects that are related to the student’s field of study:  
Art Majors   Science Majors 
History   Mathematics  
Geography   Physics 
Philosophy    Chemistry 
Physiology & Sociology Biology 
Economics & Statistics Geology & Environmental Studies 

• Student are entitled to sit for three subjects according to their major 

• Students studying in language schools are allowed to take the following exams in English 
medium: chemistry, biology, mathematics, geology & environmental studies, physics, 
geography, physiology & sociology 

• Students are allowed to apply for one of the advanced level subjects such as: Arabic 
language, English language, mathematics, biology, geography and philosophy.  

 
 
 
Information Provided: The Ministry of Education – Egypt website: 
http://www.idsc.gov.eg/nds/nds_view.aspx?id=2147 

http://www.idsc.gov.eg/nds/nds_view.aspx?id=2147
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Useful Education Links in Algeria 

Ministry of National Education http://www.meducation.edu.dz/ 

National Exams for Baccalaureate Information http://www.onec-dz.org/ 

Ministry of Higher Education http://www.mesrs.edu.dz/ 

 
Useful Education Links in Bahrain 

http://www.education.gov.bh  

University of Bahrain (Public University) http://www.uob.edu.bh/ 

University College of Bahrain (UCB, The Canadian University) http://www.ucb.edu.bh/index.html 

Arab Open University http://www.ruw.edu.bh/ 

Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland (medical university of Bahrain) http://www.rcsi-mub.com/ 

Royal University for Women http://www.ruw.edu.bh/ 

Kingdom University http://ku.edu.bh/ 

Ministry of Education of Bahrain in English http://www.education.gov.bh/english/index/index.aspx 

Educational system in Bahrain in English http://www.education.gov.bh/english/education/index.asp 

 
Useful Education Links in Libya 

Ministry of National Education http://www.meducation.edu.dz/ 

National Exams for Baccalaureate Information http://www.onec-dz.org/ 

mailto:mwenger@ece.org
mailto:Hal-hawary@amideast.org
http://www.meducation.edu.dz/
http://www.onec-dz.org/
http://www.mesrs.edu.dz/
http://www.education.gov.bh/
http://www.uob.edu.bh/
http://www.ucb.edu.bh/index.html
http://www.ruw.edu.bh/
http://www.rcsi-mub.com/
http://www.ruw.edu.bh/
http://ku.edu.bh/
http://www.education.gov.bh/english/index/index.aspx
http://www.education.gov.bh/english/education/index.asp
http://www.meducation.edu.dz/
http://www.onec-dz.org/
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Ministry of Higher Education http://www.mesrs.edu.dz/ 

Useful Education Links in Tunisia 

Ministry of Education & Training (MOET) http://www.universites.tn 

Ministry of Higher Education (MOHE): http://www.edunet. 

The National Statistics Institute http://www.ins.nat. 

Higher Education and Scientific Research in Tunis http://www.mes.tn/anglais.htm 

 

Useful Education Links in Iraq 

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: http://www.mohesr.gov.iq/ 

 

Useful Education Links in Israel 

Ministry of Education http://www.education.gov.il/moe/english/ind.htm 

Council for Higher Education http://www.che.org.il/eng.htm 

Scholarships Offered by the Israeli Government to Foreign Students  

Ministry of Higher Education 

http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Facts+About+Israel/Education/Higher+Education.htm 

 

Useful Education Links in Jordan 

Ministry of Higher Education http://www.moe.gov.jo/ 

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research http://www.mohe.gov.jo/ 

 

Useful Education Links in Kuwait 

Ministry of Higher Education (MOHE) www: http://www.mohe.edu.kw 

Kuwait University (KU) http://www.kuniv.edu.kw 

Public Authority of Applied Education and Training (PAAET) http://www.paaet.edu.kw/index-e.htm 

The Gulf University of Science and Technology (GUST) http://www.gust.edu.kw 

The American University of Kuwait (AUK) http://www.auk.edu.kw 

The Australian College of Kuwait (ACK) http://www.ackonline.com/english/home/default.aspx 

Maastricht University (MU) http://www.kmbs.edu.kw 

http://www.mesrs.edu.dz/
http://www.universites.tn/
http://www.edunet.tn/
http://www.ins.nat.tn/
http://www.mes.tn/anglais.htm
http://www.mohesr.gov.iq/
http://www.education.gov.il/moe/english/ind.htm
http://www.che.org.il/eng.htm
http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/MFAArchive/2000_2009/2003/8/Scholarships+Offered+by+the+Israeli+Government+to.htm
http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Facts+About+Israel/Education/Higher+Education.htm
http://www.moe.gov.jo/
http://www.mohe.gov.jo/
www:%20http://www.mohe.edu.kw
http://www.paaet.edu.kw/index-e.htm
http://www.gust.edu.kw/
http://www.auk.edu.kw/
http://www.ackonline.com/english/home/default.aspx
http://www.kmbs.edu.kw/
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Useful Education Links in Lebanon 

http://www.destinationlebanon.com 

http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/marasim.html  

 

Useful Education Links in Morocco 

Service de Coopération et d’Action Culturelle français au Maroc - Baccalauréat  

http://www.ambafrance-ma.org/bac 

 

Useful Education Links in Oman 

Ministry of Higher Education www.mohe.gov.om 

Sultan Qaboos University SQU www.squ.edu.om 

Sohar University http://www.soharuni.edu.om/ 

Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.om 

Oman Accreditation Council http://www.oac.gov.om/ 

Cultural office of the Embassy of Oman in D.C http://www.omani.info/university.htm 

Colleges and universities in Oman http://www.findaschool.org/index.php?Country=Oman 

 

Useful Education Links in Palestine 

Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.ps 

Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics www.pcbs.org 

Palestinian Academic Society for the Study of International Affairs www.passia.org  

 

Useful Education Links in Qatar 

Ministry of Education http://www.moe.edu.qa 

University of Qatar Head: http://www.qu.edu.qa/html/index.html 

http://www.destinationlebanon.com/
http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/marasim.html
http://www.ambafrance-ma.org/bac
http://www.mohe.gov.om/
http://www.soharuni.edu.om/
http://www.moe.gov.om/
http://www.oac.gov.om/
http://www.omani.info/university.htm
http://www.findaschool.org/index.php?Country=Oman
http://www.moe.gov.ps/
http://www.pcbs.org/
http://www.passia.org/
http://www.moe.edu.qa/
http://www.qu.edu.qa/html/index.html
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The Qatar Foundation (which hosts 5 major US universities): 
http://www.qf.edu.qa/output/Page1.asp 

Academic Bridge Program - Qatar http://qf.edu.qa 

Educational reform and information for independent schools: http://www.english.education.gov.qa/ 

Higher education and scholarship programs: http://www.english.education.gov.qa/section/sec/hei/ 

The Qatar Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://english.mofa.gov.qa/details.cfm?id=28-/ 

 
Useful Education Links in Saudi Arabia 

Ministry of Education http://www.moe.gov.sa/openshare/englishcon/ 

Ministry of Higher Education http://www.mohe.gov.sa/ 

GOTEVOT http://www.gotevot.edu.sa/english/ 

King Faisal Specialist Hospital & Research Center http://www.kfshrc.edu.sa 

National Center for Assessment in Higher Education http://www.qiyas.org 

National Commission for Academic Accreditation & Assessment http://www.ncaaa.org.sa 

Riyadh Education http://www.riyadhedu.gov.sa/ 

Texas International Education Consortium http://www.tiec.org 

Sultan Bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud Foundation http://213.230.25.27/default_en.htm 

Sultan bin Abdulaziz Humanitarian City http://www.humanitariancity.org.sa 

King Faisal Foundation http://www.kff.com/english/ 

 

Useful Education Links in Syria 

Ministry of Education http://www.syrianeducation.org.sy/nstyle/ 

Ministry of Higher Education http://www.mhe.gov.sy/ 

 

Useful Education Links in United Arab Emirates 

Ministry of Education http://www.education.gov.ae/ 

An explanation of the educational system and institutions of higher education 

http://uaeinteract.com/education/ http://uaeinteract.com/education/links.asp links to educational 
institutions and resources 

http://www.qf.edu.qa/output/Page1.asp
http://qf.edu.qa/
http://www.english.education.gov.qa/
http://www.english.education.gov.qa/section/sec/hei/
http://english.mofa.gov.qa/details.cfm?id=28-/
http://www.moe.gov.sa/openshare/englishcon/
http://www.mohe.gov.sa/
http://www.gotevot.edu.sa/english/
http://www.kfshrc.edu.sa/
http://www.qiyas.org/
nthttp://www.ncaaa.org.sa/
http://www.riyadhedu.gov.sa/
http://www.tiec.org/
http://213.230.25.27/default_en.htm
http://www.humanitariancity.org.sa/
http://www.kff.com/english/
http://www.syrianeducation.org.sy/nstyle/
http://www.mhe.gov.sy/
http://www.education.gov.ae/
http://uaeinteract.com/education/
http://uaeinteract.com/education/links.asp
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A list of links to schools and universities in UAE http://uaeinteract.com/education/collegesetc.asp 
http://www.moe.gov.ae/ 

 

 

The Commission for Academic Accreditation (CAA) at the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific 

Research http://www.uae.gov.ae/mohe/in the UAE publishes a list of higher education Licensed 

Institutions and Accredited Programs (http://www.caa.ae/caa/ ). List of all licensed institutions 

(http://www.caa.ae/caa/institutions.aspx) and accredited programs 

(http://www.caa.ae/caa/InstitutionDetails.aspx) in the UAE. 

 

Useful Education Links in Yemen 

Ministry of Education http://www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/education-english/ 

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research http://www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/research-

english/ 

Yemen English EGovernment Homepage http://www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/static/ministry-

english.html 

Information made available through: EducationUSA link: http://www.educationusa-mena.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Provided: EducationUSA website: 

www.educationusa.state.gov 
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http://www.caa.ae/caa/InstitutionDetails.aspx
http://www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/education-english/
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